

ADDISON TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
New Building Committee – NFE Meeting Minutes
MONDAY, February 15, 2019

MEETING TIME: 3:00pm

PRESENT: J. Elsarelli, J. Longhurst, J. Huhta

BUSINESS:

- Discussed setback request from R.C.O.C. and the impact to the parking lot. Suggestion to get construction attorney involved to help with discussions with Road Commission. J.Elsarelli will help with getting an attorney involved with the project.
- New title search needs to be performed from a title company to get all property related deeds and information.
- Item “A” from the R.C.O.C. is the only point that needs to be addressed. Items B, C, D, E, and G are ok. (found on the Road Commission document received on February 6th, 2019)

Prepared by: J. Elsarelli